MINUTES OF THE BID OPENING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE OFFICE OF
MEGHALAYA HEALTH SYSTEMS STRENGTHENING PROJECT (MHSSP) ON THE
THIRD FLOOR OF REGIONAL TRAINING CENTRE, HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE
DEPARTMENT, GOVT. OF MEGHALAYA AT RED HILL, UPLAND ROAD,
LAITUMKHRAH EAST KHAST HILLS DISTRICT, MEGHALAYA (CIVIL WORK-3)
WHICH WAS HELD ON THE 03RD SEPTEMBER ,2021 AT 3:30 P.M

Procurement Reference Number: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22

The bid opening for Civil Works Bid-3 was conducted at the NHM Conference Hall
on the 039 September, 2021 at 3:30 PM and also via Zoom Platform:
https://zoom.us/j/92925792856 7pwd=VUpzTDhLbmFMS0JOQ2ErWWs0bjJqQT09.

Members who attended the meeting from PMU and HEW: -

Chief Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DHS -Shri.K.G. Blah

Superintendent Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DHS-Shri.B.W Phira

Team Leader, MHSSP, DHS -Shri.K.Khongwir

Consultant Public Health Engineer, MHSSP, DHS- Shri.K.Dhar

Project Consultant (HRH & Finance), MHSSP, DHS — Shri. Byron D Phira

Project Manager (Data Analytics &IT), MHSSP, DHS -Shri.Joe Oliver Mae Ryan Lyngdoh
Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS -Smt.M.Rai

Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS — Smt.M.Rymbai.

© N U AW~

Representatives from the Contracting Firms:

1) Shri.Paul J.S Lyngdoh on behalf of Shri. B.D.Marbaniang
2) Shri.P.Rynjah for Cee Dee Construction
3) Shri B.S Lyngdoh Via Zoom

In total 5(Five) Bids were received on and before the deadline date of 3™ September,
2021. The important Dates and detailed Checklist for the Bid Opening are as mentioned below: -

IMPORTANT DATES:
| SL RFB Details Date & Time Remarks
No
1 Submission Original Date: 31% August, 2021 | Response to the Pre-Bid
| by 1500 Hrs Meeting was released on
24" August, 2021 and was
Revised Date 1: 3™ September, published on
2021 by 1500 Hrs. www.nhmmeghalaya.nic.in

— Notice Board — MHSSP
Tender Section on the same
day. A copy of the same
was also forwarded to all
the Contractors who
participated in the pre-bid
meeting as well as who
send the queries via email
and to all the listed
contractors




L2

SL RFB Details Date & Time Remarks
No
2 | Opening 3" September, 2021 at 1530 Hrs 1) Attendance Sheet
Attached (Annexure —I)
2)  Checklist  Attached
(Annexure-II)
CHECKLIST:
sl. i Bid Securi Bid Bid validi
No Name of Bidder Amountty Security expiratiotrr Amount Quoted
1 | Shri.B.S.Lyngdoh, Mawlai Mawroh 31 August
Shillong-793008, Meghalaya Phone | Rs.1,40,000.00 | Complied 2022 ' Rs.1,29,27,336.28
No- 9463103965
2 Shri.B.D Marbaniang, O/o: "A-
Delina”, Lawmali Pyllun BI-2- 25 August
793001, C/o Mawlai Mawroh | Rs.1,40,000.00 | Complied 2022 ' Rs.1,25,71,928.32
Shillong-793008,Phone No-
9436101181
3 | M/S Cee Dee Construction, Laban, 1% September
Laststop, Shillong-793004, | Rs.1,40,000.00 | Complied 2022 " | Rs.1,30,47,679.30
Meghalaya, Phone No- 9856804016
4 | Shri. Jelin Kharchandi,L.D.B )
Building, GS Road, Police Bazar, ) 2"9September,
ShiIIongg—793001, Moghalaya, Phone | F-1/40.000.00 | Complied ;022 Rs.1,74,58,109.00
No: 0364-2222491/2224272
5 | M/S J.C Infra Corporation Ltd,
R R . nd
sg'sgé‘itel'Mzzzggayzfr";ho?:”osg: Rs.1,40,000.00 | Complied | 2 2“323;°h’ Rs.1,11,45,687.00
0364-2223067/2225235

NOTIFIED OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

The Bid Opening Checklist were signed by all the Notified Opening Committee
Members and the representative of each contractor, the Copies of which are enclosed here.

Name & Designation: Shri K.G. Blah
Chief Engineer, HEW, DHS

Name & Designation: Shri.B.W. Phira

Name & Designation: Shri.K.Khongwir

\

Signature: ’)J/"b/
-
Signature: /

Superintendent Engineer, HEW, DHS

Team Leader, MHSSP, DHS

Signature: %>
¥,




. Name & Designation: Shri.K.Dhar Signature: @L&\V

CPHE, MHSSP, DHS ‘

. Name & Designation: Shri.Byron D Phira Signature: W

Project Consultant (HRH& Finance), MHSSP, DHS -

. Name & Designation: Shri.Joe Oliver Mae Ryan Lyngdoh Signature: ﬁ
Project Manager (Data Analytics &IT), MHSSP, DHS

. Name & Designation: Smt. M Rai Signature: @f/

Procurement Manager, MHSSP, DHS 3

o>
. Name & Designation: Smt. M. Rymbai Signature: MQ‘K"’&

Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP, DHS e

Approved By:

o

Shri. RamKumar S, IAS
Project Director, MHSSP
Meghalaya, Shillong.
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Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily Welfare
Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Contract Reference:DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123
Bid Opening Date: 3™ September,2021 Time:3:30PM
Name of the Bidder: Shyi . (5. ¢ \\_3“3&0\4 (Mowo\er  Maow oW i lomy

a) Isouter Envelope of Bid Sealed? ' Yes v No

b) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes — No

c) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No Y
d) Bid Validity Expiration: 2\ SV H—N} wuk , 022

e) Is Bid Security available? Yes “ No

f) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: Ry I,40, 600 (9’\«1 lakn 'Agn.‘\\j hu%o.r\&)

g) Indicate any “Substitution”, ”Withdrawal”, or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No +— If Yes, please mention:

h) Describe any alternative bid made:_ ML

i) Are there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes No

J) Are there any additional comments?

Yes No Y~ If Yes, please mention:

k) Name of the Bidder or Representative present:

) Total Bid Price (Rs.) RA-1,24; 27,33 6-2¢

| SL.No Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)

] ine TG
Res BOne Cyove Twenpy Nine
R31,29,37,336. a2 E‘:f“j i 30 I R T

Thiwty SiX and Tweay Eiquwe Paise .

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation: { éw @ &LC \) Signature

Name & Designation: /- CAJ PHifA SE HEW Signature 2 jd
Name & Designation: K. Kh\omqw \/\/ \ L, MBRS P Sig_naturc
Name & Designation: _LC M\\)\ JDH EC M ﬁg/ Signature @%JL

Name & Designation: 54&:"( 1@,@ e (F@ Hzﬁ‘) HMHSSFL Su,naturew

Name & Demgnaﬂon.ﬁ ) Ses /éc pIo l, ﬂ‘f@ﬂfﬂ*ﬁ)‘?lgnature
/ Mk 5P

AN AR T




Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily
Welfare Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills

District, Meghalaya
Contract Reference: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Name & Designation: M%&ﬂkmwlu Q*-lw’bn-t (“‘E‘\'\'\W\”SSP Signature Mgﬁ.,w%a.x
Name & Designation: WW\ \L, &:’ M q:y- Gg}'c: < Signature ,.——-""‘

Name & Designation: Signature

Signature of Bidder’s Representative:. .. .....vuirieriisiiieeeioe et it as it e e s et e se e e e e s anes
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h)

J)

SL:NO. 2.

Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily Welfare
Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Contract Reference:DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123
Bid Opening Date: 3™ September,2021 Time:3:30PM
Name ofthe Bidder:  Shvi. &:D. Moxbaniang (Mawlal  Mawyvol \ Shi l\or3
=

Is outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes VvV~ No
Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes v~ No
Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No v~

Bid Validity Expiration:  QB™ Pﬂ-‘-ﬁ\uﬂ’ | R0

Is Bid Security available? Yes No

Amount of Bid Security Submitted: RA |, 40,000 D Kﬂu.?,z_u& Bwig Lt J(U‘n\-lﬁ'TkoMamQ) c\duj
)

Indicate any “Substitution”, ”Withdrawal”, or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No — If Yes, please mention:

Describe any alternative bid made: NL

Are there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes No

Are there any additional comments?

Yes No “— If Yes, please mention:

A:u&-q_c

k) Name of the Bidder or Representative present: A-D. Moenanr Wg G'.(m P 1.8 oy :\70(14)

D

Total Bid Price (Rs.) !, 35,71,428. 22

S1.No Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
! Ré:|)9-5;7l yAag. 22 R‘-‘?Q"S Ene Cvove Tvoc.r\‘ "‘ﬂut ey
) S_wny\j one .T\-\.D'-U)G..l‘\a N Md\-\'l—&

Twenny Eigque and Twisty Paise
- T =

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation: K (& Plot Ce Rew Signature \,/r\
2. Name & Designation:  £.cy. PHTEA (3E Ve Signature .
3. Name & Designation: K. K)J\ma\»w \ L MW 3P Slgnature /ch'n,.

4. Name & Designation: k. D(A-Ji PWEC Mo Slgnature Q

5. Name & Designation: %& PC(F?HR-H) MHLS P . Signature \W

6.

Name & Designation: ~~oe K9 %W{ Pm £m,d "T)Smnatme_%
MHAsp



Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily
Welfare Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills

District, Meghalaya
Contract Reference: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Name & Designation: Hwﬂh\u&u Qq\.u.!:a.l HEM Musgp Signature %w{}n”

Name & Designation: M mm\e«. &\,. Ma. s Kr@ ¢ Signature (A -
Signature

Name & Designation:

Signature of Bidder’s Representative:.......... A it
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SLUNO:- 2

Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily Welfare
Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Contract Reference:DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123
Bid Opening Date: 3™ September,2021 Time:3:30PM
Name of the Bidder: M 1S Cee Deae Conlbaichon | Labag, L.OLQ\‘SWP, Sk'\l\otj ;

Is outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes Y No
Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes v No
Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes VvV~ No

Bid Validity Expiration: \=" Sepresslay 3032

Is Bid Security available? Yes VvV~ No

Amount of Bid Security Submitted: RA 4o 000 kQLL.\‘J .S O nal ok A\-g(\x{ T\mu.g,ox&) on\xj

Indicate any “Substitution”, ”Withdrawal”, or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No VY~ If Yes, please mention:

Describe any alternative bid made: N\ L

Are there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes No

Are there any additional comments?

Yes No v If Yes, please mention:

k) Name of the Bidder or Representative present: Q“l N Y UtS Cer DNEE Cand RuCSLY MP)

D

Total Bid Price (Rs.)_ /20,47, 679- 20

SL.No Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)

1 RA \,30,‘—\7,4,7%30 ees Ona Crove 'T\-n‘(kj LGS
« Thoustand Six Wundrvaed e_n\j

ng Mc& ’Cw\-ns‘ Yonse .

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation: K- {w Pas | L& Hew Signature - C’

2. Name & Designation: b v G’h‘m S Hew Signature /M
3. Name & Designation: j' fk&\m\ww, \L, MHssy Signature 2 n{: v
4. Name & Designation: k. DL\LQL Pm MHEP Signature (/ @m‘

5. Name & Designation: éﬁ& PC({- J?'Hfﬂ) MHS<P  Signature %/ ]
6.

Name & Designation: ee s % 4”41\ W(Dﬂdfy’) Sl“ﬂﬁttire‘%
Moo ~



Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily
Welfare Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills

District, Meghalaya
Contract Reference: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Name & Designation: Man daxasudu Rﬂ‘wﬂa“ ( HEM MY 5¢P Signature M
Name & Designation: ]V\M\},\ f),.,‘ £y M%v‘ _.lam £ax Signature (hJ}\J/ !
et e ——

Name & Designation: Signature




SL-ND-Y

Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily Welfare
Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Contract Reference:DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Bid Opening Date: 3™ September,2021 Time:3:30PM
Name ofthe Bidder:  Jelia Whaschondi; (1¢ Road jPolice Ra2ox -
a) Isouter Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes No
b) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes V" No
c) Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes No
d) Bid Validity Expiration: iwelue NMentwa doom and Saprersdey SO
e) Is Bid Security available? Yes V" No
f) Amount of Bid Security Submitted: RA V1Yo (suD . o LQ-U-\‘\M Ownalan f&'\sﬂvg)f\«maw&)m‘lb’)
g) Indicate any “Substitution”, ”Withdrawal”, or “Modification” submitted: J
Yes No &~ If Yes, please mention:
h) Describe any alternative bid made: N UL
i) Are there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes No ‘™
j) Are there any additional comments?
Yes No V~ If Yes, please mention:
k) Name of the Bidder or Representative present:
) Total Bid Price (Rs.)_ A 1174) 5& ,109- 60
SL.No Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
bRy 74,58,109 - 6p Tne Cyove Seveany Four Lakhg
/M'\") Eiqht Thownand ORe M dved

tand Nng only -

OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

1. Name & Designation: K‘QP;U»‘—\ 1 €8, Hew Signature (Y 03 '
2. Name & Designation: Prw. @\'\T\m 1 SE | e Signature v &q%"f?
3. Name & Designation: :Ed, i L NHMP Signature 8

4. Name & Designation: k. D [,\_q,q J?('ﬁ‘L ¢, M W’( Signature ] |@iw

5. Name & Designation: 2 Signature i

6.

Name & Designation: | Toe Ies f/de ,ap,,(éﬁ/,,!, Signature
Ari (payl ~—~,—;



Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily
Welfare Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills

District, Meghalaya
Contract Reference: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Name & Designation: Mamdatamda, Q""l\'%a-« “’&M MWSSY Signature M%Hwko-!

Name & Designation: M awa !Q_A R o Na v —broc Signature {H\,/
L —

Name & Designation: Signature

Signature of Bidder’s Representative:. .. ....oiiuiiiiiiiiiii et e e e



g)

h)

D

k) Name of the Bidder or Representative present:

SL'ND- S -

Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily Welfare
Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Contract Reference:DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123
Bid Opening Date: 3™ September,2021 Time:3:30PM
Name of the Bidder: M1S T.c . Bfuﬂnq Cﬁ"r{)owa}}un U . 3% qwrwany Q\n&d, Lonk ;S\\'\\\o\j .
T J :

Is outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes V— No
Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes No

Is Power of Attorney for signing the bid enclosed? Yes V™ No
Bid Validity Expiration: &“& Movrch ) 2032

Is Bid Security available? Yes V"~ No

Amount of Bid Security Submitted: RA \i LD ,600 . g0 LQ*{\)—ESM QM&\W\M T\,\uud)cb&)év&*r

Indicate any “Substitution”, *Withdrawal”, or “Modification” submitted:

Yes No v~ If Yes, please mention:

Describe any alternative bid made: N

Are there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes No_ vV~

Are there any additional comments?

Yes No “~ If Yes, please mention:

I) Total Bid Price (Rs.) 111 145,687 00
SI.No J Amount in INR (in figures) Amount in INR (words)
I Ry 1yil,ug,687. 00 . Dna Csore Siluven \C&W :
e Theonand SixHundlyed and Elcllr\tj
SoUen Onuy -
-
OPENING COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
1. Name & Designation: K 72 B\&\g (—E( HWel Signature 'ﬂ\q\ ~
2. Name & Designation: B Phaya ( SE , ek Signature 2 N
3. Name & Designation: & %uow \L_ MH—%FP Signature %
=2 Name & Designation: lc. DI/\}UI ?H'(.-C M H@( Signature /\@A{M

5. Name & Designation: 8 %_, PC,(F&HKH\ M HSsF Signature %’

6. Name & Designation: »{-; Sl ves !%e ;1@.,1 éqnﬂyélt Signature

Vo Wentbyzr) mmap TV




Bid Opening Checklist for Civil Works-3/Construction of the Office of Meghalaya Health System
Strengthening Project (MHSSP) on The Third Floor of Regional Training Centre, Health & PFamily
Welfare Department, Govt. Of Meghalaya at Red Hill, Upland Road, Laitumkhrah East Khasi Hills

District, Meghalaya
Contract Reference: DHS/P-32/MHSSP/CW-3/2021-22/123

Name & Designation: Masmdoleanon Q"‘?\"'\Jﬁ‘“ {HEM{MWS\)Signature M. ot

Name & Designation: *"\Amun Q.z,f Moy Mrec Signature /_,
0 .
Signature

Name & Designation:




"Opening of Bids for "Civil Works for Construction of MHSSP Office"

VENUE: Conference Room (NHM Office) via Zoom
DATE: 3rd September 2021
TIME :- 3:30 PM

ATTENDANCE SHEET
SLNo NAME DESIGNATION ORGANIZATION PHONE NO EMAIL ID 2 SIGNATURE
. Sha Kl Bl [CBiHEW, DHs pHS MU G\ bAB(7 ,C%:t\re,ri, @qesile
5 She 2.y Phiva | SE T Hew Dhg

497740 2758 vpx,,,?u ﬁ@wiﬁﬁ. o™

w %& e T&...F& M35 € g AT HEH80L ﬁ.sr,..f,drmaf& —

4 | vl PHE | tointhd MHET | Gy ing w&C%@%\rIL.?

Mae %
> R %n ?QMMMP h %m‘b n“.bhm.ﬂ; + Muse “FF5¢a333( ¢ %& Ao b @Q a0 Cor

@%@ %*f‘%f

6 \ﬁs\m o \\N -~ S SS” Jwsi6ry/E A %WW?W\?\
= @w&?\x&ﬁ mﬁ?%:ﬂ@ Mhss £ ToRDEc03 3 }i §

.wZi%a%mi rfi m:o:::@ ??hpj?e pracd cvony ?@J .




Bidder's Attendance

SIL.No

NAME

DESIGNATION

ORGANIZATION PHONE NO EMAIL ID SIGNATURE |
I |F &L,,_iwf, Kﬁu Q@p/%ﬁp/é - (Coe D (o ani®s i WSkgoum14 wcw_rﬁra.p.,agﬁmq%@mﬁ? Ly
2 ?Q\nhxywaa& b.gg 2. V.,r.ul\hu?t_ Qu3av o33 Wwf%ii&%@é%g \@i‘kﬁ\.\\
) v \ g (/ =
as Dis B—— ia g o0
¢ F T
4
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